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Fwd: Congratulations on Successful College Placements | Advaiya
1 message

Nikita Menariya <nikita.menariya@technonjr.org> Thu, Jun 20, 2024 at 2:16 PM
To: Akhilesh Deep <akhilesh.arya@technonjr.org>

------ Forwarded message ---------

From: TPO Techno India NJR <tpo@technonjr.org>

Date: Wed, Mar 20, 2024 at 12:29 PM

Subject: Fwd: Congratulations on Successful College Placements | Advaiya
To: <nikita.menariya@technonjr.org>

Thanks & Regards
khilesh Arya
, Asst. Prof & TPO
Techno India NJR Institute of Technology
Udaipur-313001 (Rajasthan)
Website: https://technonjr.org
Ph: 8696932769

-------- Forwarded message --
From: Sameer Bawa <Sameer.Bawa@advaiya.com>

Date: Thu, Nov 30, 2023 at 11:01 AM

Subject: Congratulations on Successful College Placements | Advaiya

To: tpo@technonjr.org <tpo@technonjr.org>

Cc: Ruchika Godha <Ruchika.Godha@advaiya.com>, Shishir Garg <Shishir. Garg@advaiya.com>, Chandan Kumar
<Chandan.Kumar@advaiya.com>, Ishika Mogra <Ishika.Mogra@advaiya.com>

Hello Yogendra
v

| hope this email finds you well. | am writing to inform you about the final selection of candidates from Techno college for
placement at Advaiya.

We are pleased to announce about the status of the following students in our company:

Lakshit Kumawat ITechno College Selected
Pranjul Singh Techno College Selected
Divya Kavdia [Techno College Waitlisted
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We were impressed by the skills, knowledge, and enthusiasm demonstrated by these candidates during the interview
process.

To facilitate a smooth transition, we request your assistance in coordinating with the selected candidates and guiding

, them through the necessary documentation. Additionally, please inform the candidates & suggest a joining date after
their exams.

. As next steps,

* Selected candidates would be working as Intern for the first 6 months where they will be going through various
trainings and learning modules to excel in their career Stipend offered will be Rs.8000/Month with 100% retention.

* After 6 months as an Intern and completing their final exams, They will be converted to MTS for a period of 3
months (tenure depending upon performance) and Stipend paid will be Rs.15000 with 20% Retention.

*  Successfully completing the 3 months as MTS and being evaluated by the practice directors or team managers
they will be converted to Associate where they will be getting paid with salary starting from 4.5 LPA.

We appreciate the support and cooperation of your institution throughout the recruitment process.

(Ne look forward to a successful collaboration with your institution in the future and thank you once again for your
partnership.

Thanks and regards,
Sameer Bawa | Associate — Employee Effectiveness

Mobile: +91 7809542423
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